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COUNTY

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 404 « Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 » 954-357-6345 » FAX 954-357-6364

MEMORANDUM

December 13, 2018

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Norman Foster, Director /VJ@C
Office of Management and Budget

SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement Re: Proposed Ordinance Amending Chapter 39 of the Broward County Code
of Ordinances, Relating to lllegal Dumping

Summary

The proposal amends section 39-275 subsection 6 of the Broward County Code of Ordinances. This subsection of the
ordinance provides guidelines for storage on residential property. The proposed changes would require that solid waste
receptacles, bulk waste or yard waste placed at the back of curbs or edge of pavement for collection not extend beyond
the private property, and that they consist only of noncommercial household and yard waste originating from the abutting
private property. The proposed changes also include additional sections to the ordinance which specify the severability,
inclusion in the Broward County Code of Ordinances, and effective date.

Fiscal Impact

There is no fiscal impact to Broward County related to enforcement of this ordinance.
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